MEMORANDUM

TO: Prospective Teacher Retirees

FROM: Sue Raichilson, Chairperson
BTF Retirement Committee

RE: Upcoming -BTF Retirement Seminar

The Buffalo Teachers Federation is offering its annual retirement seminar for all persons considering
retirement. Your spouse is also invited.

The seminar is scheduled for Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. It will be held at Salvatore’s Italian
Gardens, 6461 Transit Road, Depew, NY, 14043. Ample free parking is available.

Registration will begin one-half hour before the start of the seminar. The seminar is designed to give you
pertinent information to help you better plan your years of leisure.

A representative from the New York State Teachers' Retirement System will be our primary presenter with
time built in for your questions.

BTF staff will also be available to present information on how the BTF contract will impact on prospective
teacher retirees. This session will begin at approximately 8:45 p.m. for those interested in this portion
only.

Refreshments will be provided.

2020 BTF RETIREMENT SEMINAR

Please complete the form below and return to BTF, Attention Retirement Committee, by March 20, 2020.

NAME:
Please print clearly
HOME ADDRESS:
No. Street City State Zip
SCHOOL:
NUMBER ATTENDING: ANTICIPATED RETIREMENT DATE:

PERSONAL EMAIL:

SPECIFIC QUESTION(S) YOU WOULD LIKE ADDRESSED:

SR:jn (01-23-20)



